

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]
Sent: 2017-03-09 8:50:51 PM
To: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]
Subject: Fw: rate mitigation

Fyi

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: March 9, 2017 6:44 PM
To: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Cc: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; Michael.Lyle@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: rate mitigation

I think oeb also would like a call with ieso...stay tuned

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 9, 2017, at 5:20 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Anytime monday for me. Regards.

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Sent: March 9, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Cc: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca; Michael.Lyle@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: rate mitigation

Monday is perfect as I leave for training from Tues through Fri. I will tentatively book off the afternoon to permit any 1 hour to work.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 09, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Kim Marshall; Michael Lyle
Subject: rate mitigation

Hi Jeannette and Anthony,

I was just speaking with the lawyers from Ministry of Energy. They are proposing we have a meeting on Monday to start to discuss some of the questions for IESO for proposed legislation and implementation of GA smoothing. Do you have time Monday afternoon for a conference call? We should likely anticipate an hour would be necessary.

Thank you
Michael

Michael Boll | Director, Corporate/Commercial Legal Group
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message